# **Goa University**



2025

# NAAC -SSR CRITERION VI

# **Supporting Documents for 6.4.1**

6.4.1 Financial Management and Resource Mobilization

Goa University is well supported by the Government of Goa with adequate funds to meet its salary, infrastructure development and maintenance requirements. The university additionally raises funds from multiple sources for research and technical equipment in a strategic manner. The funds received are well utilized for the development of infrastructure for teaching and research.

# **Table of Contents**

1. Directorate of Research Development and Resource Mobilization (DRDRM)	
2. Seed Money (Circular)	6
3. IPR Scheme (Order)	7
4. University Science Instrumentation Centre (USIC)	9
5. Materials characterisation Laboratory (MCL)	10
6. Goa University Innovation, Incubation and Start-up Scheme (GUIISS)	11
7. Unnat Bharat Abhiyan and Swachh Bharat Schemes	
8. Swachh Bharat Student Internship (SBSI)	21
9. Visiting Research Professors Programme (VRPP)	
10. Earn while You Learn Scheme	23

# 1. Directorate of Research Development and Resource Mobilization (DRDRM)



# Link to the webpage:

https://www.unigoa.ac.in/facilities/directorate-of-research-development-resource-mobilization-drdrm. html



गोंयविद्यापीठ ताळगांवपठार गोंय - ४०३२०६

फोन: +९१-८६६९६०९०४८



# **Goa University**

Taleigao Plateau, Goa - 403 206 Tel : +91-8669609048 Email : registrar@unigoa.ac.in Website: www.unigoa.ac.in

(Accredited by NAAC)

GU/D-RDRM-ADV.COMM./E-2453/12/2024/[1]

Date:27/06/2024

## ORDER

The Vice-Chancellor is pleased to reconstitute the Advisory Committee for Directorate of Research Development and Resource Mobilization (D-RDRM) with the following members:

1.	Prof. Sanjeev Ghadi, Dean, School of Earth Ocean and Atmospheric Sciences and Director, D-RDRM, Goa University.	- Chairperson
2.	Prof. Jyoti Pawar Dean, Goa Business School, and Coordinator, IHEC, Goa University.	- Member
3.	Prof. Ramesh Pai Dean, School of Physical & Applied Sciences, Goa University.	- Member
4.	The Director, Directorate of Internal Quality Assurance, Goa University.	- Ex-Officio Member
5.	Finance Officer, Goa University.	- Ex-Officio Member
6.	Dr. Rupesh Patre, Associate Professor, School of Chemical Sciences, Goa University.	- Member
7.	Prof. K.B. Subhash, Goa Business School, Goa University.	- Member
8.	Dr. Natasha Maria Gomes, Assistant Professor, Shenoi Goembab School of Languages & Literature.	- Member
9.	Prof. Vithal Shet Tilvi, R & D Professor at Directorate of Higher Education, Goa.	- Member
10.	Dr. Manguesh Gauns, Senior Principal Scientist & Head National Institute of Oceanography, Dona Paula, Goa.	- Member

Page 1 of 2

11.	Dr. Adavi Rao Desai,	- Member
	Principal Scientist, Institute of Coastal	
	Agricultural Research, Old Goa.	
12.	Mr. Deepak Chodankar.	- Member

- Mr. Deepak Chodankar, Deputy Manager, D-Link, Verna, Goa.
- Dr. Uday Kakodkar, Associate Professor, Department of Pulmonary, Goa Medical College, Bambolim.

14. Assistant Registrar, Directorates

- Ex-Officio Member Secretary

- Member

#### Terms of References:

- Process/review all research proposals to be submitted by the University Faculty to the funding Agencies.
- b. Coordinate between the funding Agencies and the P.I. at the University for Approved Projects.
- c. Coordinate submission of progress reports, Utilization Certificates & Statements of Accounts of approved projects to the funding Agencies.
- d. Develop interactions with Industry within and outside Goa to promote consultancy work and sponsored Projects.
- e. Prepare a profile of faculty expertise and a list of the infrastructural facilities at the University for circulation to potential Industry partners.
- Establish liaison with Industries with a view to gauge Industry-specific research interests.
- g. Arrange meetings between potential Industry partners and the University faculty.

The term of the Committee shall be for a period of **three years** from the date of issue of this Order.

(Prof. V.S. Nadkarni) **REGISTRAR** 

To,

The Chairperson and the Members of the Committee

Copy to: 1. Deans/Vice-Deans of the University Schools. 2. Assistant Registrar - Vice-Chancellor's Secretariat.

3. Assistant Registrar - Office of the Registrar.

Page 2 of 2

# 2. Seed Money (Circular)



In its meeting held on 31<sup>st</sup> August, 2018 the Executive Council has approved a grant of Rs. 50,000/as seed money for research purpose to all new faculty members joining Goa University on a permanent appointment from 2018 onwards.

To avail this seed money grant a faculty member should submit an application giving a short research plan and the items proposed to be purchased to the Directorate of Research & Development and Resource Mobilisation(D-RDRM). This application should be forwarded through the Head of the Department. D-RDRM will then put up the proposal for administrative approval. Once approved, the faculty member will initiate the purchase of the proposed equipment as per University procedure. The expenditure for all such purchases will be debited to a new Budget Head P-34(8)(6) – Seed towards the project generation. Hence the purchase requisitions and bills for payment shall be routed for such purchases through D-RDRM. The assets acquired however, shall be a property of the concerned department.

VReddy rof. Y.V. Reddy Registrar 400

To,

- 1. All the Head of University Teaching Departments
- 2. All the Divisional / Section Heads
- 3. PS to VC
- 4. PA to R

# 3. IPR Scheme (Order)





# **Goa University**

Taleigao Plateau, Goa - 403 206 Tel : +91-8669609048 Email : registrar@unigoa.ac.in Website: www.unigoa.ac.in

(Accredited by NAAC)

GU/D-RDRM/ADVISORY COMMITT./IPRC-Scheme/1078/2024/124Date:: | 0/07/2024

## ORDER

#### (Refer Order No. GU/D-RDRM/ADVISORY COMMITT./IPRC-Scheme/2021/51 dated 07/01/2022)

In supersession to the above referred Order, the Vice-Chancellor is pleased to constitute the Review Committee for Intellectual Property Rights Scheme, Goa University Innovation, Incubation and Start-up Scheme, & Hand holding and Start-ups (DST-PURSE) with the following members.

#### A Faculty members from Goa University.

1.	Dr. Digamber Porob, Associate Professor, School of Chemical Sciences.	-Chairperson
2.	Dr. Bidhan A. Shinkre, Associate Professor, School of Chemical Sciences.	-Co-chairperson
3.	Prof. Jivan S. Parab, School of Physical & Applied Sciences.	-Member
4.	Dr. Siddhi K. Jalmi, Assistant Professor, School of Biological Sciences and Biotechnology.	-Member
5.	Dr. Prakash S. Parienkar, Associate Professor, Shenoi Goembab School of Language & Literature.	-Member
б.	Dr. Parag D. Parobo, Associate Professor, D.D. Kosambi School of Social Sciences, & Behavioural Studies.	-Member
7.	Dr. Harip Khanapuri, Associate Professor, Goa Business School.	-Member

Page 1 of 5

17.	Dr. Damodar Reddy, Dean (Students Welfare), Associate Professor in Computer Science & Engineering, National Institute of Technology Goa, Cuncolim, South Goa, Goa-403703	-Member
18.	Mr. Milind Anvekar, Senior Vice-President, Open Destinations Infotech Pvt Ltd, India Operations, 6th floor, Kamat Grand, St Inez Rd, Santa Inez, Panaji, Goa 403001	-Member
19.	Dr. Bharat M. Deshpande, Professor, Department of Computer Science & Information Systems, BITS Pilani, K.K. Birla Goa Campus, Goa - 403 726.	-Member
20.	Mr. Rupesh Paliekar Porob, 2/280C, Near Police station, Naika Vaddo Calangute, Bardez, Goa – 403516	-Member
21.	Dr. Mukul Lal, Group Leader Syngenta Biosciences Pvt. Ltd., FWWQ+MCP, Panaji - Farmagudi - Margao Hwy Bypass Rd, Mangaddo, Corlim, Goa 403110	-Member
c.	Special members	
22.	Prof. Rajendra Gad, School of Physical & Applied Sciences.	-Member
23.	Prof. Sanjeev Ghadi, Director-Directorate of Research Development and Resource Mobilization (DRDRM)	-Member
24.	Prof. Santosh G. Tilve, School of Chemical Sciences (Superannuated Faculty)	-Member

Page 3 of 5

4. University Science Instrumentation Centre (USIC)



Link to the webpage: https://www.unigoa.ac.in/facilities/university-science-instrumentation-centre-usic.html

# 5. Materials characterisation Laboratory (MCL)



Link to the webpage: https://www.unigoa.ac.in/facilities/materials-characterization-laboratory.html

# 6. Goa University Innovation, Incubation and Start-up Scheme (GUIISS)





# **Goa University**

Taleigao Plateau, Goa - 403 206 Tel : +91-8669609048 Email : registrar@unigoa.ac.in Website: www.unigoa.ac.in

(Accredited by NAAC)

GU/DTT/DI3P/GUIISS/55/2024/238

## Date: 2) /05/2024

#### NOTIFICATION

It is notified for the information of all the concerned that the Academic Council and Executive Council of Goa University have approved the Goa University Innovation, Incubation and Start-up Scheme (GUIISS). This scheme serves in guiding, nurturing and implementing innovation, incubation and start-up ecosystem on the Goa University campus.

(Prof. V.S. Nadkarni) REGISTRAR

\_\_\_\_\_

#### Copy to:

- The Secretary to Hon'ble Governor of Goa and Chancellor of Goa University, Dona Paula – Goa.
- 2. The Vice Chancellor, Goa University.
- 3. The Director, Directorate of Higher Education, Govt. of Goa, Goa Education Complex, Alto, Porvorim-Goa.
- 4. Goa Start-up Promotion Cell.
- 5. The Principal of all affiliated Colleges.
- 6. The Deans of Schools on Campus.
- 7. Director, Directorate of Research Development & Resource Mobilization-(RDRM), Goa University.
- 8. Director, Directorate of Internships, Incubation and Industry Partnership (DI3P), Goa University.
- 9. Directors of University Directorates.
- 10. Goa Government Ministry of Industry.
- 11. Goa Government Ministry of Information.
- 12. Chairperson, GCCI
- 13. Chairperson, Research Park Committee.
- 14. Chairperson, GUIISS.
- 15. Director, Directorate of Internal Quality Assurance, Goa University.
- 16. Office file.
- 17. Guard file.



#### Goa University Innovation, Incubation, and Start-up Scheme

#### 1. Preamble

Goa University with its impeccable research track record and expert faculties offers a perfect crucible for creating innovation and entrepreneurship in Goa. Goa needs inculcation of innovation and entrepreneurial culture. This policy serves in guiding, nurturing and implementing innovation, incubation, and start-up ecosystem on the Goa University campus.

To facilitate the implementation of this policy, Goa University will establish a research park, known as **Goa University Research Park** with dedicated infrastructure and incubators to promote innovation, incubation and Start-up programmes.

This policy defines preferred approaches, anticipated outcomes, and potential impacts at both micro and macro scales, spanning short and long-term durations. It encompasses elements concerning Intellectual Property Rights, revenue-sharing frameworks, guidelines for technology transfer and commercialization, equity distribution, and related facets. Strategies for resource mobilization will be devised to bolster support for pre-incubation, incubation infrastructure, and ancillary facilities. It elucidates the role of startups in fortifying institutional infrastructure and methodologies that foster innovation. Furthermore, it elucidates the innovation pipeline and avenues available for entrepreneurial ventures within the institution, alongside educational approaches and interventions fostering entrepreneurship. The policy seeks to facilitate business collaborations and knowledge exchange through a scheme, known as **Goa University Innovation, Incubation and Start-up Scheme** (GUIISS). Aligned with Goa University IPR statutes encompassing intellectual property ownership management, and technology licensing, this policy strives to catalyse a startup revolution at Goa University.

#### 2. Objectives

- (i) To create innovation, incubation and start-up ecosystems.
- To encourage, facilitate, and support innovators and entrepreneurs, for creating self-sustainable business models.
- (iii) To identify innovators, promote and support them.
- (iv) To actively support any potential innovator in Goa to participate in innovation and entrepreneurship (I&E) related activities, thus encouraging start-ups and entrepreneurship as a career option.

#### 3. Thrust areas

Keeping in mind the realisation of Atmanirbhar Bharat and Swayampurna Goa, the following thrust areas are identified: Smart cities, urban management, mining, tourism and

hospitality, food, agriculture, pharmaceutical, gaming, waste management, renewable energy, education, health care, communication, entertainment, aquaculture, mariculture or any other relevant areas identified by Goa University for the societal upliftment of Goa.

## 4. Goa University Research Park

A dedicated space consisting of a cluster of office spaces, laboratories, workrooms and meeting areas and facilities such as teleconferencing facilities, Meeting/Conference rooms with projection equipment common secretarial pool/staff to facilitate innovation, research and development in all areas of science including human and social sciences and technology. This dedicated space with all its facilities will be known as Goa University Research Park. In addition, the Research Park will consist of incubation facilities focussing on particular

areas of interest to promote business collaborations and knowledge exchange. At first, the following three incubators will be a part of the Research Park.

- (i) Bio-incubator for supporting the development of innovative and creative processes or products using biological entity or part thereof. This facility will support startups in the fields of agriculture, fishery, energy, food, and allied sectors.
- (ii) Health incubator for developing innovative products and services for human health and pharmaceutical sectors with the purpose of drug discovery and development, disease detection and diagnostics, therapeutics, disease prevention and control, hygiene, etc.
- (iii) IT incubator for developing innovative products and services in artificial intelligence, robotics, networks, IT solutions, etc.

#### 5. Incubation Categories

## (a) Pre-Incubation Stage /Category-I

In this stage, innovators primarily identify the ideas that can successfully go through the incubation process. This phase of pre-incubation prepares entrepreneurs for the incubation phase by providing them with prerequisite skills and knowledge that will help them validate and assess their ideas as well as define their business model in detail.

In the pre-incubation planning phase, activities such as Identification of problem, Idea generation, Collection of Ideas, Screening of Ideas, Supporting, mentoring and strengthening of ideas, Business plan preparation, Prototype development, Basic Idea testing, consolidation and validation of Promoters Details, Registration of Start-up, and Admission to Incubator/ Co-working Space, are to be performed.

Any potential innovator having the intent of trying out a novel technological idea for upgradation to a commercial proposition, scaling up a laboratory-proven concept, and setting up a technology business enterprise qualifies for a pre-incubation project.

The Category I innovators must have an idea and they shall undergo the pre-incubation stage.

The potential innovator is expected to commercialize the technology and graduate to Category II within 1 year from the beginning of the pre-incubation.

## (b) Incubation Stage /Category-II

The incubation stage envisages a technology-based Start-up Company promoted by firstgeneration entrepreneurs, desirous of R&D partnership with Goa University or an institute or an industry, with the objective of commercializing a novel technological idea, scaling up a laboratory-proven concept and setting up a technology business enterprise.

The incubation stage involves the following activities:

- The potential innovator has to come out with a prototype that solves the specified problem statement.
- (ii) The solution should be innovative.
- (iii) The proposal of the innovative solution should be uploaded on the Goa University website.
- (iv) This solution must be in Technology Readiness Level 4 (TRL4) or above. (TRL as defined by National Innovation and Startup Policy 2019 for Students and Faculty, Ministry of Education, Government of India).
- (v) Each group has to prepare a prototype or design, if necessary, under the mentorship of a faculty. The prototype must adhere to minimum Technology Readiness Level 3 (TRL3). Goa University may permit to use of its laboratory facilities to the groups to prepare the prototype. Due permission from the concerned officials of Goa University has to be obtained by the innovators to use the laboratory facilities.
- (vi) The prototype shall be evaluated by a Committee, consisting of experts from within and outside the University, appointed by the Vice-Chancellor. The evaluation will be based on potency, market value, etc. The committee shall also decide on the eligibility of support from Goa University, its continuation and any extension beyond the maximum time stated in this policy. whether it is eligible for continued support from Goa University.
- (vii) Once the idea/prototype is eligible for start-up as decided by the committee, it should be registered as a start-up under the form of a business entity like Partnership Firm, Limited Liability Partnership, Private Limited Company or One Person Company. Start-ups should provide a copy of the registration certificate/letter to Goa University.

### 6. Eligibility criteria for Goa University to support start-ups

- Any student, research fellow, faculty member, staff, alumni of Goa University and any interested innovator from Goa are eligible to incubate their ideas or start-ups. The innovator can be an individual or a team of the above categories of individuals.
- b. A company, except Category I innovators seeking to incubate at the Goa University Research Park, has to register as a start-up with the Registrar of Companies as per The Start-up Policy of the Government of Goa.
- c. A grace period of six months from the date of admission to Goa University Research Park may be given to companies migrating from Category I to Category II to register themselves as a start-up.

#### 7. Admission Procedure

- a. To avail admission to the Goa University Research Park under GUIISS, the innovator shall register through the link provided to the Goa University website (www.unigoa.ac.in) or YUKTI Portal (https://yukti.mic.gov.in/) of the Ministry of Education, Government of India.
- b. Innovators shall submit the details about ideas, registration certificates, any other licences as mandated by law in any particular sector etc. as per the category I or II in the specified format.
- c. The confirmation of application shall be notified on the Goa University website.
- d. The proposal shall be evaluated by an expert committee appointed by the Vice Chancellor, Goa University, and the decision shall be notified on the Goa University website. The decision of the Committee shall be final and binding on the innovator

#### 8. Nurturing Innovation and start-ups

Goa University through GUIISS shall provide support for the easy creation and nurturing of start-ups, such as:

- Admission to the Research Park and access to common infrastructural facilities and facilities available in the incubators.
- Access to pre-incubation and incubation support on mutually acceptable terms and conditions.
- (iii) Access to the infrastructural facilities available in the incubators and common/shared infrastructure in the Research Park to the start-ups. Goa University may also explore the possibility of having MOUs with other institutions and industries in the state and provide access to the certain infrastructure for facilities covered under the MOU to the start-ups.
- (iv) Facilitate access to the laboratories and other resources of Goa University for their product development purposes on a payment basis.
  - a. Access to resources in the laboratories and other resources shall be through a request made in writing to the concerned officials of the Goa University.
  - b. Usage of the laboratories and other resources should not conflict with the regular teaching and research activities of the University.
  - c. The University reserves the right to decide, on a case-to-case basis, the rent to be charged for the facilities extended to the start-up.
- (v) Access to Support Services such as:
  - a. Pool of mentors, experts in technology, legal, financial and related matters.
  - Organizing events to help companies in networking and showcasing their technologies.
- (vi) Training to start-up companies by coordinating with other incubators, allied partners and training providers.
- (vii) Permit the innovators to take a license on the technology developed and codeveloped by them on easy terms either in terms of equity in the venture and/or license fees/royalty/one-time settlement, to obviate the early-stage financial burden.

## 9. Participation of Goa University students and faculty in the Start-ups

- Students and faculty members will be permitted to work on a part-time basis on their innovative projects and start-ups, on a case-to-case basis.
- (ii) The faculty shall seek approval of Goa University for engagement with the start-up. The faculty member must apply for approval for engagement with the start-up and the start-up must enter into an agreement with Goa University. Such an agreement should establish the mode of engagement of the faculty members with the start-up besides including the Goa University's technology/intellectual property being licensed to the start-up.
- (iii) Student Entrepreneurs shall be eligible to earn academic credits for their Dissertation by working on innovative prototypes/Business Models, with the approval of the Board of Studies in the respective subject.
- (iv) The student innovator may also be allowed to opt for a start-up in lieu of their mini project/major project, seminars, and summer training. The area in which the innovator wants to initiate a start-up may be interdisciplinary or multidisciplinary. Assessment of the work done as a start-up will be as per the ordinance applicable to the student.
- (v) Student incumbents pursuing entrepreneurial ventures while studying would be allowed to use the University address to register their company with due written permission from the University.
- (vi) Student incumbents may be given relaxation in the requirement of attendance to appear for examination, on a case-to-case basis.
- (vii) Students may be permitted to take a semester/year break to work on their startups and re-join academics to complete the course, as per the provisions of the existing UG/PG/PhD Ordinances.
- (viii) Faculty members shall be allowed to take off for a semester/year (or even more depending upon the decision of the review committee constituted by the University) as unpaid leave, as per the provisions of the Statute SB-15, for working on start-ups and joining back. The seniority and other academic benefits during such period shall be preserved for such staff or faculty.

#### 10. Facilitation of the start-up activities

Goa University shall facilitate the start-up activities in the following manner:

- Providing exposure to innovators through Short-term/six-month/ one-year parttime entrepreneurship training.
- (ii) Providing mentorship support on a regular basis.
- (iii) Facilitating technology development, ideation, creativity, design thinking, fundraising, financial management, cash-flow management, new venture planning, business development, product development, product costing, marketing, brand development, human resource management as well as law and regulations impacting a business.

- (iv) Linking the start-ups to other seed-fund providers/ angel funds/ venture capital funds.
- (v) Setting up Seed-fund through Goa State Research Foundation or any other agencies.
- (vi) License University's Intellectual Property.

#### **11.** Conditions

- (i) In return for the services and facilities, Goa University shall take a 2% equity/ stake in the start-up/Entrepreneur, for brand use, faculty contribution, the support provided, and use of the institute's IPR.
- (ii) In case of a start-up by one of its faculty members, Goa University shall take not more than 5% of the shares.
- (iii) Goa University shall execute a written agreement with the entrepreneur/start-up separately regarding the services provided and the equity model to be followed.
- (iv) In the case of a compulsory equity model, the Start-up can avail of a cooling period of 3 months to use incubation services on a rental basis to make a final decision based on satisfaction of services offered by the Goa University/incubator. In that case, during the cooling period, Goa University shall not force the start-up to issue equity on the first day of granting incubation support.
- (v) The Goa University shall also provide services based on a mixture of equity, and/or fee-based.
- (vi) Alumni and superannuated staff of Goa University can avail of the incubation facility of Goa University.
- (vii) Participation of the faculty members in the innovation and start-up, in addition to the normal duties, shall be considered for evaluating the annual performance under the appropriate criterion as per the Goa University Statutes.
- (viii) Goa University shall prepare, announce, and update the list of probable mentors along with their expertise from time to time.
- (ix) The start-up project shall be given a maximum of 3 years' time and shall be extendable by 2 years subject to assessment and approval by the expert committee. The decision of the Committee shall be final and binding on the innovators in all respects.

#### 12. Intellectual Property Rights

SA-39 shall be applicable for governing Intellectual Property, trademark and copyright of the innovation and start-up. The IPR shall be jointly owned by the Innovators and GU and shall be governed by Statute SA- 39 of GU as amended from time to time. Incase of any dispute on ownership of the IPR wherein the GU's facilities/funds were used, the Governing Committee shall examine the issue and finally settle and decide on the ownership of IPR. The decision of the Governing Committee shall be final and binding on all the parties.

#### 13. Exit Option / Termination

- (i) An innovator may prematurely Exit from the scheme. Those who voluntarily exit shall submit an application citing the reasons for the same.
- (ii) The university may terminate an innovator from the scheme due to the following reasons: inconsistency, voluntary withdrawal, domestic reasons, infringement, integrity issues, violation of terms stipulated in the Policy/Scheme, and any undesirable terms etc. The decision to terminate the scheme, for whatever reasons, shall be based on the recommendation of the Committee appointed by the Vice Chancellor.

#### 14. Governing Committee

There shall be a Governing Committee consisting of the following members to make important decisions pertaining to the GUIISS.

- (i) Vice Chancellor Chairman
- (ii) Director RDRM Member
- (iii) Director IQAC Member
- (iv) Convener, Human Ethics Committee Member
- (v) Convener, Animal Ethics Committee Member
- (vi) Member Secretary, Institutional Bio Safety Committee Member
- (vii) Registrar Member
- (viii) Finance Officer Member
- (ix) Director- DIIIP Member Secretary

The Members of the Committee shall serve a tenure for up to three years and can be reappointed for further periods.

## 15. Settlement of dispute:

Normally it is expected that no dispute will arise in the assignment. Should any dispute arise, the same shall be amicably settled by the Dispute Resolution Committee constituted by both the parties. The Dispute Resolution Committee shall consist of Senior representatives of the Goa University who shall be nominated by the Vice Chancellor of the Goa University and the representative of the aggrieved party. The decision of the Committee shall be final and binding on the parties and no appeal shall lie against the decision of the Vice Chancellor.

#### 16. Jurisdiction:

Any dispute arising out of or in relation to the terms of this Policy shall be subject to the Courts jurisdiction at Panaji Goa.

This Goa University Innovation, Incubation and Start-up Scheme (GUIISS) is approved by the competent authority of Goa University and notified on 21/05/2024

8

(Prof. V. S. Nadkarni)

Registrar

7. Unnat Bharat Abhiyan and Swachh Bharat Schemes



Link: https://www.unigoa.ac.in/a/unnat-bharat-abhiyan-uba-cell.html

# 8. Swachh Bharat Student Internship (SBSI)



Link: https://www.unigoa.ac.in/a/swachh-bharat-student-internship-sbsi.html

9. Visiting Research Professors Programme (VRPP)



Link:https://www.unigoa.ac.in/academics/a/continuing-education-programmes/directorate-of-visiting-research-professors-programme-dvrpp.html

# 10. Earn while You Learn Scheme

🔿 about us 🗸 academics 🗸 systems 🗸 facilities 🗸 policies 🗸 outreach 🗸 alumni connect 🗸 unigoa pathshala 🗸 contact us 🗸

#### EARN WHILE YOU LEARN SCHEME

Post Graduate and Ph.D students who do not avail any scholarships are engaged on hourly basis to perform jobs/functions other than routine office work such as general assistance, teaching, data collection / compilation, programming, library activities, surveys, etc., within University for restricted number of hours per week. Students as well as the University are benefited of this mutual cooperation. A small fund of Rs.1,00,000.00 has been yearmarked for this activity. Matching students for the job and assigning the opportunity is the one of the important activity of the Directorate.

## Link:

https://www.unigoa.ac.in/c/directorate-of-students-welfare-and-cultural-affairs-dsw.html#earn\_learn